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Robicheau, Vanessa

To: Taylor, Sheree L.
Subject: RE: Agenda item 6.4. Application for an Amendment to Glanbrook Zoning Bylaw # 464 to
Permit a Place of Worship for Lands Located at 3075 Tisdale Road, Glanbrook (PED13210)

From: Frank Schuurman
Sent: January 13, 2014 2:23 PM

To: derk@hamilton.ca; Johnson, Brenda ‘

Subject: Agenda Item 6.4. Application for an Amendment to Glanbrook Zoning Bylaw # 464 to Permit a Place of
Worship for Lands Located at 3075 Tisdale Road, Glanbrook (PED13210)

Dear Clerk and City of Hamilton Council Members

Our family has been members of the Trinity Canadian Reformed Church of Glanbrook since its institution in
August 2001. In our early stages of a congregation we rented from various local churches in the Binbrook area
and we are currently worshipping in what was previously a school building which has been renovated by the
congregation for our purposes. . During the time since 2001 our congregation has almost doubled in size, a
wonderful blessing,

We are excited about the possibility of being able to purchase lands on which we may build our own church
building. The location of the Tisdale Road property is also a central location to our current members.

We wish you the best as you make your decisions, and wish you the Lord's blessings in 2014
Regards,

Frank Schuurman




